

VANESSA SPERDUTI

vsperdut@uwo.ca

Summary

I am a passionate teacher, researcher, and lifelong learner with 15+ years of varied domestic and international experience in K-12 and higher education.

Skill Highlights

I have developed strong skills in communication, creativity, and critical thinking in independent and collaborative settings.

Selected Experience

Assistant Director - 04/2022 to Present

Office of the Executive Director, Comparative & International Education Society (CIES), Pittsburgh, PA USA (Remote)

- Work with OED Staff, Executive, Board of Directors, and SIGS to ensure compliance of policies and procedures
- Assist President-Elect and Executive Director with annual conference preparation and execution
- Recommend, develop, and manage projects, including the execution of RFPs for consultants and vendors

Tutor and Reviewer - 01/2022 to Present

PAPER, Montreal, QC, Canada (Remote)

- Support K-12 students through individualized 1:1 live grade- and content-specific tutoring and review

Social Media Manager - 06/2021 to Present

Johansen Larsen Foundation, London, ON Canada (Remote)

- Manage social media and elevate funded programs focused on Reconciliation, One Health, and youth

Teacher - 01/2018 to Present

Thames Valley District School Board (TVDSB), London, ON Canada

- Teach K-8 students in English language and French immersion schools across all subjects

Course Instructor and Researcher – 09/2016-09/2022

Western University, London, ON Canada

- Create syllabi, course content, and assessment tools and facilitate lectures for multiple class sections

Education

- Doctor of Philosophy: **Education (Critical Policy, Equity, and Leadership Studies)** – 2021
Western University, London, ON Canada
- Master of Education: **Social Cultural Contexts of Education** – 2014
Brock University, St. Catharines, ON Canada
- Bachelor of Education: **Primary and Junior Education** – 2011
University of Windsor, Windsor, ON Canada
- Bachelor of Arts Honours: **Political Science & Spanish** – 2010
University of Windsor, Windsor, ON Canada
- Study Abroad: **Politics & Hispanic Studies** – 2009
University of Wales, Swansea, Wales UK

Certifications

- Ontario Certified Teacher (OCT), #620126